
CAMPUS MEMORANDUM 
 

College of Natural and Applied Sciences 

Blunt Hall 142, Ext. 6-5249 

 

TO:  CNAS College Council Members, et al 

FROM: Mukulika Ghosh, Council Chair 

SUBJECT: Meeting - CNAS College Council  
Tuesday, October 1, 2024 
Online Zoom Meeting, 3:30 PM 

 

AGENDA 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER: Mukulika Ghosh, Council Chair & Computer Science Assistant Professor 

II. APPROVAL of minutes from September 3, 2024: 

III. CURRICULAR PROPOSALS 

BIOLOGY: 
 
Course Change: 
 
BIO 210 – Elements of Microbiology 
 
BIO 235 – Genetics 
 
BIO 310 – Microbiology  
 
BIO 543 – Diabetes Pathology and Treatment 
 
BIO 545 – Comparative Endocrinology 
 
BIO 571 – Comparative Animal Physiology 
 
Program Change: 
 
Biology (Comprehensive) (BS) 
 

IV. NEW BUSINESS:  

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS:  

Faculty Senate Calendar AY2024-2025 is available. Mark your calendars. 

 
ADJOURN: 

 

**Graduate level course/program items for informational purposes only.**   

http://science.missouristate.edu/college-council.htm
http://www.missouristate.edu/FacultySenate/Curricular-Proposal-Info.htm
https://www.missouristate.edu/FacultySenate/_Files/FS-2024-2025-CALENDAR-8-7-24.pdf
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